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PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL

August 20, 2013

Secretary’s Bureau
Commonwealth of Pennsylvania
Pennsylvania Utility Commission
400 North Street

Keystone Building

Harrisburg, PA 17120

RE: Compliance of Towanda Borough, Bradford County, Zoning Ordinance with Act 13 of 2012

Dear Ladies and Gentlemen:

As the Special Counsel for Towanda Borough I am writing to you pursuant to Section
3305(a) of Act 13 0f 2012, I am requesting that the Commission review the enclosed Towanda
Borough’s proposed local zoning ordinance which amends their current ordinance. When
allowed under pending litigation challenging the zoning provisions of Act 13 of 2012 issue an
Advisory Opinion on whether the ordinance complies with certain provisions of the Act.

Sincerely,
FOSTER LAW OFFICE

Js/ ﬂm S,

JONATHAN P. FOSTER, SR., ESQUIRE

JPE.Sr./jme
Enclosure(s)




